



Ailton Araújo

Agile Leader | Software | Projects



With over 17 years of experience in the Information Technology field, I have a strong background in software development projects. I excel in leading teams using agile methodologies and also provide technical leadership by implementing software engineering solutions and driving continuous improvement in the development process.



ailton.a.araujo@gmail.com
Personal e-mail



Professional Skills

Java



SQL



Atlassian Jira



Miro



Agile



Work Experiences

Delivery Leader @Invillia

FEV 2022 - PRESENT \cong 1 year

- Leadership of digital product development teams using agile methods with about 25 people;
- Agile Leader;
- Metrics analysis for status report with Stakeholders;

Team Leader @premix

FEV 2021 - JAN 2022 \cong 1 year

- Leader of the information technology office. Responsible for the Design, Analysis and information technology projects of the group in the agribusiness area.
- IT Governance;
- Team Management;
- Service Management Central;

Team Leader @Senac-GO

JAN 2011 - SET 2020 \cong 9 years

- Manager of development teams for software and infrastructure projects, with a team of 20 people in squads;
- Software developer and implementation leader;
- IT Governance;
- Agile Leader;



Education

Graduate Degree in Software Development @universidade-federal-de-goias

FEV 2006 - DEZ 2007

- Graduate course in design, analysis and development of software for the web;
- Universidade Federal de Goiás;
- Goiânia, Goiás - Brazil;

Bachelor of Computer Science (BSC) @unip

FEV 2001 - DEZ 2004

- Bachelor Degree in computer science with emphasize to the mathematical and theoretical foundations of computing;
- Universidade Paulista - UNIP - Campus Goiânia;
- Goiânia, Goiás - Brazil;



Skills

Leadership, Management and Agile

[Scrum](#), [Kanban](#), [Management](#), [Lean](#), [DevOps](#), [People Management](#), [Teambuilding](#)

- Worked as Scrum Master from 2012 to 2016 using Scrum, XP, TDD and DevOps combined to delivery digital products from education area;
- As a Team Leader, from 2017 to 2020. I led a team with about 20 people, using continuous improvement methodologies, such as retrospectives, inception, ideation, workshops, teambuildings, training and recognition for actions and value for the organization;
- As a Delivery Leader, from 2022 to the present, I have been leading teams in ideation, design, project, build, and delivery of scalable and resilient solutions for various types of businesses. I emphasize continuous improvement and continuous delivery.



www.ailton.info



[ailtonaraujo](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ailtonaraujo)